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TO:

Floor representatives of Momi House and Maple House

FROM: Tatsuo Nunoshiba, Dean of Students
DATE: December 1, 2016
SUBJECT: Special measure regarding visitors (Momi House and Maple House

Operating Bylaws Atrticle 11)

Momi House & Maple House Operating Bylaws Article 11 prohibits
non-residents from entering residential floors. However, if residents follow the
rules below, then ICU students residing elsewhere may enter the residential
floors of Momi House and Maple House for the time being.

Dorm operations will be reviewed every academic term. If the rules below are

not

followed, then this special measure may be revoked.

Visitors must be accompanied by residents and must write down the
necessary information in the notebook for recording entry/exit located on
each floor.

Entry shall be limited to common on areas on each floor (lounge, social room,
dining room, and kitchen).

Entry shall be limited to the visiting hours established by each floor (no
earlier than 10 a.m. and no later than 9 p.m.).

Residents are responsible for the actions of ICU students residing elsewhere
whom they accompany until those students leave Momi House and Maple
House.

ICU students residing elsewhere shall not drink. When ICU students residing
elsewhere are present, residents shall not drink.

Each floor may create rules in addition to those above upon thoroughly
discussing the entry of ICU students residing elsewhere at floor meetings.

Your cooperation is requested.



